
 

 

 

Return to:   380 Terra Cotta Rd. Ste F, Crystal Lake, Il 60012     email: elizabeth@amoa.com     fax: 815-893-6248 

 

TO: AMOA Members 

FROM: AMOA Political Action Committee (PAC) 

SUBJECT: Authorization to Solicit Contributions to the AMOA PAC 
 
 

We need your help to continue delivering our message to lawmakers and represent YOUR business interests, AMOA 
must be able to raise funds and financially support federal candidates through an active PAC program. Federal law 
requires the AMOA PAC to obtain advance approval to solicit contributions from the executive and administrative 
personnel of its corporate members. This means we may not solicit you for contributions until you explicitly authorize 
the AMOA PAC to do so. 

 

Accordingly, please fill out the form and scan, mail, or fax it back to AMOA as soon as possible. This will allow us to 
begin raising funds for the PAC. We look forward to receiving the approval form, and to working with you to increase 
our industry’s participation in the electoral process. AMOA is not seeking a contribution currently, just your 
permission to do so in the future. 

 

 No, I do not wish to have our firm’s executive and administrative personnel solicited for contributions to the AMOA PAC. 

 

 Yes, I authorize the AMOA PAC to solicit voluntary, personal contributions from our firm's executive and administrative 

personnel for the calendar years indicated below. I understand that our company may only authorize one trade association PAC 

per calendar year to engage in such solicitations. 

 
Name______________________________________________Title____________________ 

 
Company__________________________________________ Phone__________________ 

 
Address____________________________________________________________________ 

 
City/State/Zip_______________________________________Email___________________ 

 

Please be sure to sign each line below. 

YEAR  ANNUAL SOLICITATION AUTHORIZATION 
 

2026  _____________________________________________ 

 

2027  _____________________________________________ 

 

2028  _____________________________________________ 
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